
Shunder Child Reserve

Sept 21st 1916

J. A. Rowland,

Indicn Agent

Battietard

Dear Sir:

I am again drawing your

attention to the fact that live

have not yet received a Satisfactor

reply from you or the Department

re or Timler Lands

dt is now two years since you

and Mr. Fauchild the Department

Surveyor looked over this country.

and ablected our timber land and

a consider this ample time for

Settlement of the above.

when we sursendered our old Reser

we were to be given a Saw Mill

and Limber Land we received the

Sam Mill but so simber and I

consider we have been very

unfairly treated.

ive also applied for N W "9.8.64.18 w J.

lands which we have not
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